

# 2023 ANNUAL REPORT

In accordance with MS Code 37-153-7, this Mississippi Talent Development Assessment was prepared by Accelerate Mississippi in partnership with the State Workforce Investment Board (SWIB), the Mississippi Department of Employment Security (MDES), the Mississippi Community College Board (MCCB), the Mississippi Development Authority (MDA), and the State Longitudinal Data System (SLDS).

1----

#### Table of Contents

Introduction2
WET Funds2
MS Works Funds3
Table 1: Coahoma Community College WET Funds Reimbursement4
Table 2: Copiah Lincoln Community College WET Fund Reimbursements         6
Table 3: East Central Community College WET Fund Reimbursements
Table 4: East Mississippi Community College WET Fund Reimbursements
Table 5: Hinds Community College WET Fund Reimbursements       13
Table 6: Holmes Community College WET Fund Reimbursements         14
Table 7: Itawamba Community College WET Fund Reimbursements         16
Table 8: Jones College WET Fund Reimbursements    18
Table 9: Meridian Community College WET Fund Reimbursements         20
Table 10: Mississippi Delta Community College WET Fund Reimbursements
Table 11: Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College WET Fund Reimbursements
Table 12: Northeast Community College WET Fund Reimbursements
Table 13: Northwest Community College WET Fund Reimbursements         30
Table 14: Pearl River Community College WET Fund Reimbursements         32
Table 15: Southwest Community College WET Fund Reimbursements
Table 16: MS Works Fund
Appendix A

#### Introduction

In compliance with the provisions outlined in House Bill 588 from the 2023 Legislative Session, AccelerateMS provides this annual report to serve as a comprehensive overview of the performance and impact of key initiatives, notably the Mississippi Workforce Enhancement Training Fund (WET) and the Mississippi Works Fund. These reports provide an interim assessment of the contributions made to the local and state economy, emphasizing value addition, fostering future economic growth, and advancing state objectives such as increasing the labor force participation rate. Furthermore, the report delves into the specifics of individual workforce training projects, offering insights into beneficiaries and associated progress and outcomes. Through this annual report, we strive to provide a transparent and detailed account of the multifaceted efforts and achievements in pursuit of our workforce development goals as mandated by House Bill 588.

#### WET Funds

WET funds, managed by AccelerateMS in coordination with the Mississippi Community College Board, prioritize benefiting existing businesses in Mississippi by offering training for employees and potential employees as identified by companies. These funds aim to enhance employee productivity in core and horizon industry sectors through college-led, industry-led, or special project programs. Community colleges receive WET funds through several mechanisms including: allocated funds for open-to-the-public training programs, allocated funds for incumbent worker training through workforce regular projects, and awarded funds through basic skills projects, estimated annually through FAST plans. Basic Skills projects, also referred to as Adult Education, aim to offer fundamental instruction in various areas such as reading, math, writing, language (including English as a Second Language), HSE preparation, Smart Start Pathway Course, ACT WorkKeys® Curriculum, and Assessments leading to a National Career Readiness Certificate (NCRC). The Mississippi Office of Workforce Development, in collaboration with the Mississippi Community College Board, approves training requests. Measurable increases in employee outputs or market value of skillsets are essential for evaluating productivity and are reported and analyzed on an annual basis looking back 5 years, beginning in 2022. WET funds support core sectors like Advanced Manufacturing, Agribusiness, Construction, Distribution, and Logistics, Forestry, Energy, Chemicals, Health Care, and Information Technology. Additionally, Horizon sectors such as Blue Economy, Renewable Energy, and National Corporate Headquarters are eligible for support. The emphasis is on strategic partnerships, measurable outcomes, and sustainability in advancing workforce training and productivity.

Additionally, funds are awarded through 'special projects' which serve needs identified by companies that are new, expanding, or different from existing program needs. Special projects (advanced technology) are another mechanism designated for triage and horizon projects to bolster the pipeline of qualified workers in each ecosystem. The overarching goal is to advance workforce training and upskilling in the state to meet demands identified by existing industry partners. Special projects within the context of workforce development involve training initiatives that go beyond existing WET guidelines. Priority is given to non-credit, short-term training programs that address specific needs identified by industry partners or AccelerateMS. To be eligible, projects must be data driven, serve to enhance or increase training opportunities, and anchored by industry

need. The approval process for special projects occurs quarterly through a committee within AccelerateMS, comprising AccelerateMS and MCCB staff. The focus is on prioritizing opportunities that offer above-median-wage prospects for the ecosystem, as identified by AccelerateMS. This ensures a strategic and responsive approach to workforce development in alignment with current industry needs.

#### MS Works Funds

The MS Works Fund was established in the 2016 Legislative session to further grow the state's dedicated and skilled workforce to meet the demands of the state's new and existing businesses. There are three types of projects to be funded: Job Creation (JCP); Retention and Reskilling Projects (RRP); and Local Workforce Coordination (LWC). The Mississippi public community colleges system and its partners shall be the primary entities to facilitate the training associated with each of the types of projects, but other training partners are also eligible to provide training services based on the training plan approved by AccelerateMS. Eligible applicants are community colleges, state institutions of higher learning, and the local planning and development districts.

# Table 1: Coahoma Community College WET Funds Reimbursement

Institution: Coahoma Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
Customer Service Consortium	2023-201-	\$0.00
Coahoma Community College	001	
Horizons Symposium	2023-201-	\$3,681.11
Coahoma Community College	002	
Welding Consortium	2023-201-	\$154,751.43
Saf-T-Cart	003	
CCC Short Term Health Science	2023-201-	\$24,418.91
Coahoma Community College	004	
Pafford EMT	2023-201-	\$3,390.98
Pafford EMS	005	
Industrial Training	2023-201-	\$0.00
Coahoma Community College	006	
CPR Training	2023-201-	\$0.00
Coahoma Community College	007	
Image Industries	2023-201-	\$0.00
Image Industries	009	
Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS	2023-201-	<mark>\$527,865.01</mark>
Commercial Truck Driving Grant Proposal /	<mark>010</mark>	
Coahoma Community College/Commercial Truck Driving Grant Proposal		
	2023-201-	<b>\$213,000.00</b>
Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Foundation	2023-201-	
Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal /	011	
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal /		
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes	011 2023-201-	\$2,014.82
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal	011	\$2,014.82
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes	011 2023-201-	\$2,014.82 \$1,391.62
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes Coahoma Community College	011 2023-201- 012	\$1,391.62
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes Coahoma Community College Creating Futures Conference Coahoma Community College Coahoma Community College	011 2023-201- 012 2023-201-	
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes Coahoma Community College Creating Futures Conference Coahoma Community College Coahoma Community College Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal /	011 2023-201- 012 2023-201- 013	\$1,391.62
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes Coahoma Community College Creating Futures Conference Coahoma Community College Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel	011 2023-201- 012 2023-201- 013 2023-201-	\$1,391.62
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes Coahoma Community College Creating Futures Conference Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal	011 2023-201- 012 2023-201- 013 2023-201- 014	\$1,391.62 \$0.00
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes Coahoma Community College Creating Futures Conference Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal LERN Professional Development Training	011 2023-201- 012 2023-201- 013 2023-201- 014 2023-201-	\$1,391.62
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes Coahoma Community College Creating Futures Conference Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal / Ecoahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal LERN Professional Development Training Coahoma Community College	011 2023-201- 012 2023-201- 013 2023-201- 014 2023-201- 014	\$1,391.62 <b>\$0.00</b> \$2,185.00
of Mechatronics Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Foundation of Mechatronics Grant Proposal Adult Ed/Smart Start Evening Classes Coahoma Community College Creating Futures Conference Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal / Coahoma Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel Maintenance Technology Grant Proposal LERN Professional Development Training	011 2023-201- 012 2023-201- 013 2023-201- 014 2023-201-	\$1,391.62 \$0.00

Workforce Development/CRC	2023-201-	\$0.00
Coahoma Community College	017	
Totals	16	\$943,898.88

# Table 2: Copiah Lincoln Community College WET Fund Reimbursements

Institution: Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
ABB-Hitachi Energy	2023-202-001	\$0.00
ABB-Hitachi Energy		
Atlas - SSI, Inc	2023-202-003	\$0.00
Atlas-Ssi Inc.		
CNA-Natchez	2023-202-004	\$0.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
CNA-Simpson	2023-202-005	\$0.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
CNA-Wesson	2023-202-006	\$0.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
CCMA-Natchez	2023-202-007	\$10,285.36
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
CCMA-Wesson	2023-202-008	\$36,808.51
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
CRC	2023-202-009	\$0.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
Electrical Lineman	2023-202-010	\$77,823.72
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
EMT Copiah	2023-202-011	\$4,144.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
AEMT Simpson	2023-202-013	\$0.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
Millcreek Rehabilitation	2023-202-014	\$0.00
Millcreek Rehabilitation		
Open to the Public	2023-202-015	\$0.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
SCLEOTA	2023-202-017	\$0.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
Welding Wesson	2023-202-019	\$39,613.57
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS Fiber	2023-202-020	<mark>\$254,557.93</mark>
Splicer Grant		
<mark>Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS Fiber</mark> Splicer Grant Proposal		
CDL Simpson	2023-202-021	\$18,186.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College	1	
CDL Wesson	2023-202-022	\$31,458.50
Copiah-Lincoln Community College	1	

Co-Lin Basic Skills Project	2023-202-023	\$69,599.58
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS All	<b>2023-202-025</b>	<mark>\$40,000.00</mark>
Workforce Training Outreach Grant Proposal		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS All		
Workforce Training Outreach Grant Proposal		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS CDL	<b>2023-202-026</b>	<mark>\$247,360.60</mark>
Expansion Grant Proposal		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS CDL		
Expansion Grant Proposal		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS	<b>2023-202-027</b>	<mark>\$304,881.59</mark>
Electrical Lineman Expansion Grant Proposal		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS		
Electrical Lineman Expansion Grant Proposal		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS	<b>2023-202-028</b>	<mark>\$346,000.00</mark>
Industrial Welding Grant Proposal		
Copiah Lincoln Community College/Accelerate MS		
Industrial Welding Grant Proposal		
Creating Futures Conference 2023	2023-202-031	\$2,545.00
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
Workforce, Career and Technical Education Summer	2023-202-034	\$297.44
Conference 2022		
Copiah-Lincoln Community College		
Totals	25	\$1,483,561.8 0

# Table 3: East Central Community College WET Fund

Institution: East Central Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
ACT Workkeys Testing /	2023-203-	\$0.00
ECCC Louisville Career Advancement Center	001	
Mississippi Correctional Facilities /	2023-203-	\$60,067.49
East Central Community College Adult Ed	002	
Zero Dollar Project - Winston /	2023-203-	\$0.00
East Central Community College	003	
Zero Dollar Project - /	2023-203-	\$0.00
East Central Community College	004	
ECCC Medical /	2023-203-	\$28,085.37
East Central Community College	005	
Choctaw Tribal Maintenance Consortia /	2023-203-	\$9,558.48
Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians Office of Economic	006	
Development		
General Public - Truck Driving /	2023-203-	\$127,765.47
East Central Community College	007	
East Central Community College / Defense Test Technician	2023-203-	<b>\$16,036.37</b>
Program /	<mark>008</mark>	
East Central Community College / Defense Test Technician		
Program		
Central Electric-Carthage /	2023-203-	\$0.00
Central Electric-Carthage	010	
Polo Custom Products /	2023-203-	\$11,593.75
Polo Custom Products	011	
Welding - General Public /	2023-203-	\$17,564.92
East Central Community College	012	
East Central Community College Train-the-Trainer Horizons	2023-203-	\$2,631.19
Conference /	014	
East Central Community College		
Tyson Forest - Zero Dollar Project /	2023-203-	\$0.00
Tyson Forest	015	
Baptist Leake Hospital /	2023-203-	\$0.00
Baptist Leake Hospital	016	
ECCC Accelerate MS Automotive Technology Special	2023-203-	<mark>\$0.00</mark>
Project /	<mark>019</mark>	
ECCC Accelerate MS Automotive Technology Special Project	1	
HVAC - open to the public /	2023-203-	\$2,005.54
East Central Community College	020	

Creating Futures Through Technology Conference /	2023-203-	\$1,365.08
East Central Community College	022	
Forklift Operator Training - Open to the Public /	2023-203-	\$1,155.45
East Central Community College	024	
Taylor Machine Works /	2023-203-	\$5,600.00
Taylor Group of Companies	025	
Totals	19	\$283,429.11

# Table 4: East Mississippi Community College WET Fund

Institution: East Mississippi Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
CDL /	2023-204-	\$86,442.12
East MS Community College	001	
Pharmacy Technician /	2023-204-	\$8,138.34
East MS Community College	002	
Certified Nursing Assistant /	2023-204-	\$14,139.41
East MS Community College	003	
Welding /	2023-204-	\$29,447.66
East MS Community College	004	
East Mississippi Community College /Accelerate MS Utility Line Worker Grant Proposal /	<mark>2023-204-</mark> 005	<mark>\$291,027.00</mark>
East Mississippi Community College /Accelerate MS Utility Line Worker Grant Proposal		
East Mississippi Community College /Accelerate MS	<mark>2023-204-</mark>	<mark>\$0.00</mark>
Training Equipment Grant Proposal /	<mark>006</mark>	
East MS Community College		
HVAC /	2023-204-	\$14,196.63
East MS Community College	007	
Phlebotomy Technician /	2023-204-	\$5,614.94
East MS Community College	008	
Heavy Civil Construction /	2023-204-	\$31,886.26
East MS Community College	009	
ABB CNC Training /	2023-204-	\$1,400.56
East MS Community College	010	
PACCAR Machining Training ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	011	
Industry Machining & CNC Training /	2023-204-	\$5,684.17
East MS Community College	012	
Facility Use ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	013	
Leadership Training ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	014	
Forklift Training ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	015	
Electrical Training /	2023-204-	\$2,362.13
East MS Community College	016	
Aviation Manufacturing Training /	2023-204-	\$2,888.66
East MS Community College	017	
International Paper Electrical Maintenance Training /		\$3,723.10

East MS Community College	2023-204- 019	
Navistar Production Training /	2023-204-	\$6,838.24
East MS Community College	020	+ •,• • • • •
Manufacturing Skills /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	021	+
OSHA Training ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	022	+
Basic Skills /	2023-204-	\$2,155.00
East MS Community College	023	+=,
PACCAR Training ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	024	+
International Paper Training ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	025	+
Yokohama Training ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	026	
Pipefitting /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	027	
Mechanical Maintenance Training /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	028	
Industrial Controls Training /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	029	
Columbia Industries ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	030	
PACCAR Welding Training /	2023-204-	\$11,312.25
East MS Community College	031	
PACCAR Assessments ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	032	
Columbus Light & Water ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	033	
Four County Electric ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	034	
McCrary-West Construction Co. World of Concrete Training /	2023-204-	\$1,509.20
McCrary West Construction	035	
Burns Dirt Construction World of Concrete Training /	2023-204-	\$1,186.40
Burns Dirt Construction	038	
2023 Creating Futures Conference /	2023-204-	\$1,860.00
East MS Community College	039	
Burns Dirt Construction ConExpo /	2023-204-	\$5,084.32
Burns Dirt Construction	040	
Airbus Helicopters ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	041	
Andritz Fabric and Rolls ZERO COST /	2023-204-	\$0.00
East MS Community College	042	

East Mississippi Community College /Accelerate MS Advanced Composites Training Equipment for MAC Training Academy Grant Proposal / East Mississippi Community College /Accelerate MS Advanced Composites Training Equipment for MAC Training Academy Grant Proposal	2023-204- 043	<mark>\$0.00</mark>
2022 MS Horizons Innovation and Strategy Symposium / East MS Community College	2023-204- 044	\$2,071.21
East Mississippi Community College /Accelerate MS A.D.N. Program / East Mississippi Community College /Accelerate MS A.D.N. Program	2023-204- 045	<mark>\$0.00</mark>
Coherent Corp ZERO COST / East MS Community College	2023-204- 046	\$0.00
Totals	43	\$528,967.60

# Table 5: Hinds Community College WET Fund

### Reimbursements

Institution: Hinds Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
Basic Skills /	2023-205-	\$76,766.63
Hinds Community College - WF	001	
Empire Truck Sales- Technician Training /	2023-205-	\$34,667.50
Empire Truck Sales	002	
Plumbing and Pipefitting Training <i>I</i>	2023-205-	\$0.00
UA Local 619 JATC	003	
Hinds Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel	<mark>2023-205-</mark>	<mark>\$60,766.23</mark>
Equipment Technology (Night) Program /	<mark>004</mark>	
Hinds Community College/ Accelerate MS Diesel		
Equipment Technology (Night) Program		
Hinds Community College/Accelerate MS MCity	<mark>2023-205-</mark>	<mark>\$620,063.44</mark>
Workforce Development Training Center /	<mark>005</mark>	
Hinds Community College/ Accelerate MS MCity		
Workforce Development Training Center		
MCEF /	2023-205-	\$63,000.00
Mississippi Construction Education Foundation	006	
Continental Tire Recruitment and Training /	<mark>2023-205-</mark>	<mark>\$216,982.60</mark>
Continental Tire	<mark>007</mark>	
Totals	7	\$1,072,246.40

# Table 6: Holmes Community College WET Fund

Institution: Holmes Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
Nissan Workforce Regular (Flow Through) Project /	2023-206-	\$328,418.64
Nissan North America	001	
AutoKiniton Welding/Adv. Manuf. Project /	2023-206-	\$20,592.11
Autokiniton	002	
Concrete Mixer/Operator Professional Driver Program /	2023-206-	\$31,895.13
MMC Materials, Inc.	003	
Kasai Industrial Production Training /	2023-206-	\$997.50
Kasai	004	
B&B Electrical & Utility Contractors /	2023-206-	\$34,034.34
B&B Electrical & Utility Contractors, Inc.	005	
Holmes Community College/Accelerate MS	<mark>2023-206-</mark>	<mark>\$454,444.00</mark>
Welding/Advanced Manufacturing Grant Proposal /	<mark>006</mark>	
Holmes Community College/Accelerate MS		
Welding/Advanced Manufacturing Grant Proposal		
Lineman /	2023-206-	\$137,250.75
Yazoo Valley Electric Lineman	007	
Hunter Engineering /	2023-206-	\$3,040.62
Hunter Engineering	008	
Forklift and Genie /	2023-206-	\$126,190.19
Capstone Logistics	010	
Prairie Farms Truck Driving /	2023-206-	\$195,915.51
Prairie Farms	011	
Nissan Contract Training Project /	2023-206-	\$14,488.15
Nissan North America	012	
Modine Contract Training /	2023-206-	\$25,594.89
Modine Manufacturing Company	013	
Plymouth Tube Contract Training /	2023-206-	\$2,598.75
Plymouth Tube Corp	014	
Electric Cooperatives of MS /	2023-206-	\$15,750.00
Electric Cooperatives of Mississippi	015	
Holmes CC Basic Skills /	2023-206-	\$378.00
Holmes Community College	016	
Advanced Distributor Products Contract Training /	2023-206-	\$4,614.97
Advanced Distributor Products	017	
B&B Contract Training for Excel /	2023-206-	\$360.94
B&B Electrical & Utility Contractors, Inc.	018	
Continuing Education (professional development) /	2023-206-	\$4,806.50
Holmes Community College	019	

Holmes Community College/Accelerate MS Precision	<mark>2023-206-</mark>	<mark>\$13,038.00</mark>
Machining Credit Training Grant /	<mark>020</mark>	
Holmes Community College/Accelerate MS Precision		
Machining Credit Training Grant Proposal		
Nissan TPC Online Project /	2023-206-	\$45,500.00
Nissan North America	021	
Ivey Mechanical /	2023-206-	\$10,956.38
Ivey Mechanical	022	
Key Constructors /	2023-206-	\$2,850.00
Key Constructors, LLC	023	
Resolute Forest Products /	2023-206-	\$5,062.50
Resolute Forest Products	024	
Totals	23	\$1,478,777.87

# Table 7: Itawamba Community College WET Fund Reimbursements

Institution: Itawamba Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
ICC Certified Nursing Assistant /	2023-207-	\$47,106.23
Itawamba Community College	001	
Cooley Transport Truck Driver Training /	2023-207-	\$45,791.75
Cooley Transport Inc	002	
ICC Phlebotomy Technician /	2023-207-	\$3,913.43
Itawamba Community College	003	
ICC Pharmacy Technician /	2023-207-	\$3,616.27
Itawamba Community College	004	
ICC EMT Basic /	2023-207-	\$8,952.56
Itawamba Community College	005	
ICC CTE/WF Summer Conference /	2023-207-	\$276.00
Itawamba Community College	006	
ICC MS Horizons Symposium /	2023-207-	\$1,298.44
Itawamba Community College	007	
ICC Business Office Specialist /	2023-207-	\$4,521.29
Itawamba Community College	008	
ICC Electrician Assistant /	2023-207-	\$1,200.00
Itawamba Community College	009	
ICC Introduction to Welding and Cutting /	2023-207-	\$5,974.80
Itawamba Community College	010	
ICC Manufacturing Skills Basic Certification /	2023-207-	\$0.00
Itawamba Community College	011	
Itawamba Community College/ICC Workforce Trainers /	2023-207-	<mark>\$172,713.26</mark>
Itawamba Community College/ICC Workforce Trainers	012	
Basic Skills /	2023-207-	\$1,700.00
Itawamba Community College	013	
Itawamba Community College / FL Crane /	2023-207-	<mark>\$95,280.00</mark>
Itawamba Community College / FL Crane	<mark>014</mark>	
ICC Small Engine Repair /	2023-207-	\$2,081.28
Itawamba Community College	016	
ICC Medical Administrative Assistant /	2023-207-	\$2,779.21
Itawamba Community College	017	
ICC Human Resource Assistant /	2023-207-	\$1,219.50
Itawamba Community College	018	
ICC Industrial Maintenance & Technology /	2023-207-	\$0.00
Itawamba Community College	019	
ICC Industrial Maintenance & Technology Yokohama /		\$0.00

Itawamba Community College	2023-207- 020	
ICC Industrial Maintenance & Technology Mueller /	2023-207-	\$0.00
Itawamba Community College	021	
ICC Industrial Maintenance & Technology Toyota /	2023-207-	\$10,241.74
Itawamba Community College	022	
ICC Workforce Business Technology Skills /	2023-207-	\$0.00
Itawamba Community College	023	
ICC Creating Futures Through Tech Conference /	2023-207-	\$1,767.62
Itawamba Community College	024	
ICC Commercial Truck Driving /	2023-207-	\$28,940.47
Itawamba Community College	025	
ICC Business Leadership Skills /	2023-207-	\$0.00
Itawamba Community College	026	
Totals	25	\$439,373.85

# Table 8: Jones College WET Fund Reimbursements

Institution: Jones College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
NCRC - Jones College /	2023-208-001	\$0.00
Jones County Junior College		
Basic Skills - Jones College /	2023-208-004	\$124,035.09
Jones County Junior College		
Jones College/Expansion Utility Lineperson Program /	2023-208-005	<b>\$182,217.29</b>
Jones College/Expansion Utility Lineperson Program		
Jones College/ JC Healthcare Upgrade /	2023-208-006	<mark>\$231,875.14</mark>
Jones College/JC Healthcare Upgrade		
Jones College/JC Transportation Proposal /	<b>2023-208-007</b>	<mark>\$569,877.61</mark>
Jones College/JC Transportation Proposal		
CDL/Heavy Equipment - Clarke County - Jones College /	2023-208-008	\$47,561.92
Jones County Junior College		
CDL/Heavy Equipment - Greene County - Jones College /	2023-208-009	\$6,477.43
Jones County Junior College		
CDL/Heavy Equipment - Jasper County - Jones College /	2023-208-010	\$31,980.01
Jones County Junior College		
CDL/Heavy Equipment - Jones County - Jones College /	2023-208-011	\$11,301.65
Jones County Junior College	-	
CDL/Heavy Equipment - Wayne County - Jones College /	2023-208-012	\$16,620.92
Jones County Junior College		
Metal Trades - Jasper County - Jones College /	2023-208-015	\$3,315.62
Jones County Junior College		
Metal Trades - Jones County - Jones College /	2023-208-016	\$82,469.39
Jones County Junior College		
Metal Trades - Wayne County - Jones College /	2023-208-017	\$10,356.26
Jones County Junior College		
Lineperson Academy - Wayne County - Jones College /	2023-208-018	\$82,739.16
Jones County Junior College	-	
Certified Nursing Assistant-CNA - Jones County - Jones	2023-208-019	\$4,466.08
College /		
Jones County Junior College		
Critical Care Paramedic - Jones College /	2023-208-020	\$1,703.18
Jones County Junior College		
Leaf River Cellulose-Jones College /	2023-208-021	\$0.00
Leaf River Cellulose		
Howard Industries-Jones College /	2023-208-022	\$129,733.56
Howard Industries		
Southern Pine Electric Power Association-Jones College /	2023-208-023	\$630.00
Southern Pine Electric Power Association		

Totals	26	\$1,782,125.12
Jones County Junior College		
Industrial Refrigeration Training /	2023-208-036	\$2,200.88
Dixie Electric		
Dixie Electric Power Association /	2023-208-035	\$4,332.98
Training		
Jones College/Broadband Networking and Fiber Optics		
Training /		
Jones College/Broadband Networking and Fiber Optics	<b>2023-208-033</b>	<mark>\$152,180.01</mark>
PG Technologies, LLC		
PG Technologies /	2023-208-031	\$3,094.99
Jones County Junior College		
CFTTC - Jones College /	2023-208-030	\$1,148.88
Hol-Mac Corporation		
Hol-Mac-Jones College /	2023-208-025	\$54,720.23
South Central Regional Medical Center		
South Central Regional Medical Center-Jones College /	2023-208-024	\$27,086.84

# Table 9: Meridian Community College WET Fund

#### Reimbursements

Institution: Meridian Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
Meridian CC & East Central CC/AccelerateMS Utility &	2023-209-	<mark>\$655,400.82</mark>
Underground Lineworker grant proposal / Meridian Community College/AccelerateMS Utility &	<mark>001</mark>	
Underground Lineworker grant proposal		
AccelerateMS Horizons conference – Meridian CC /	2023-209-	\$5,357.51
Meridian Community College	003	φ0,007.01
Meridian Housing Authority /	2023-209-	\$55,646.59
Meridian Community College - Adult Ed	004	φ00,040.00
IBEW /	2023-209-	\$32,658.88
International Brotherhood of Electrical	005	<i><b>402</b>,000.00</i>
Rush Health Systems, Incorporated through its sole member	2023-209-	\$4,007.54
Ochsner Clinic Foundation /	006	φ-,007.0-
Rush Health Systems, incorporated through its sole member		
Ochsner Clinic Foundation		
MCC- HVAC /	2023-209-	\$8,000.44
Meridian Community College	008	
MCC- Lineman /	2023-209-	\$12,598.10
Meridian Community College	009	
MCC- Phlebotomy /	2023-209-	\$7,253.31
Meridian Community College	010	
CFTTC 2023 /	2023-209-	\$1,942.84
Meridian Community College	011	
MCC- Structural Fitter /	2023-209-	\$5,392.63
Meridian Community College	012	
Patrick Allen Companies /	2023-209-	\$540.00
Patrick Allen Companies	013	
Meridian Community College/AccelerateMS Project MFG	<mark>2023-209-</mark>	<mark>\$2,322.34</mark>
grant proposal /	<mark>014</mark>	
Meridian Community College/AccelerateMS Project MFG		
<mark>grant proposal</mark>		
Totals	12	\$791,121.00

# Table 10: Mississippi Delta Community College WET Fund Reimbursements

Institution: Mississippi Delta Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
Fiber Construction Training /	2023-210-001	\$124,980.01
MDCC/Accelerate MS/ Fiber Construction Program		
Mississippi Delta Community College/Accelerate MS	2023-210-002	<mark>\$414,890.00</mark>
Lineman Program Grant Proposal /	_	
Mississippi Delta Community College/Accelerate MS CDL		
Program Grant AE Basic Skills /	0000.010.004	<b>\$50,001,00</b>
	2023-210-004	\$53,361.32
MDCC Adult Education	0000 010 005	
welding /	2023-210-005	\$19,445.05
MDCC	0000.010.000	<b>\$10.050.05</b>
Carpentry /	2023-210-006	\$10,252.25
MDCC		
Commercial Driver Training /	2023-210-007	\$41,845.17
MDCC		
Pharmacy Technician /	2023-210-008	\$10,290.09
MDCC		
Electrical Utility Lineman /	2023-210-009	\$104,559.63
MDCC		
Medical Administrative Assistant /	2023-210-010	\$4,162.28
MDCC		
Emergency Medical Technician /	2023-210-011	\$8,771.83
MDCC		
Residential Electrical /	2023-210-012	\$9,444.45
MDCC		
HVAC /	2023-210-013	\$4,775.71
MDCC		
Mississippi Delta Community College/ Accelerate MS	<b>2023-210-014</b>	<mark>\$4,000.00</mark>
Viking Range Grant Proposal /	_	
Mississippi Delta Community College/ Accelerate MS Viking Range Grant Proposal		
MS Horizons Innovation and Strategy Symposium /	2023-210-015	\$1,454.96
MDCC		ψ1,404.30
Mississippi Delta Community College/ Agricultural Aerial	2023-210-016	<b>\$327,827.28</b>
Applicator Grant Proposal /	2023-210-010	<del>4027,027.20</del>
Mississippi Delta Community College/ Agricultural Aerial	1	
Applicator		
Medical Coding /	2023-210-018	\$2,868.79
MDCC	1	

MDCC Creating Futures through Technology /	2023-210-019	\$750.00
MDCC		
Totals	17	\$1,143,678.82

# Table 11: Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College WET

## Fund Reimbursements

Institution: Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
Basic Skills /	2023-211- 001	\$315,801.46
MGCCC		
Metadyne /	2023-211- 002	\$3,775.30
Metadyne		
Building Trades - Construction and Welding Training /	2023-211- 003	\$86,832.00
Stone County Regional Correctional Facility		
HELP (Helpdesk for Esri Licensed Products) /	<mark>2023-211-</mark> 004	<mark>\$5,543.98</mark>
HELP (Helpdesk for ESRI-Licensed Product) Online		
MGCCC CDL University (CDL-U) Online /	<mark>2023-211-</mark> 005	<mark>\$2,652.81</mark>
MGCCC CDL University (CDL-U) Online		
Electric Lineworker & Telecommunication Tower Antenna Technicians Training /	<mark>2023-211-</mark> 006	<mark>\$176,318.99</mark>
Electric Lineworker & Telecommunication Tower Antenna Technician Training		
Heavy Equipment (Diesel) Maintenance Technology /	2023-211- 007	<mark>\$55,986.28</mark>
Heavy Equipment (Diesel) Maintenance Technology		
MGCCC Pre-Employment Welding /	2023-211- 008	\$355,010.88
MGCCC		
Keesler Federal Credit Union - Flow through and Contract /	2023-211- 009	\$54,544.05
Keesler Federal Credit Union		
Ingalls Regular /	2023-211- 010	\$434,696.75
HII-Ingalls Shipbuilding		
Ingalls In-Plant /	2023-211- 011	\$510,222.00
HII-Ingalls Shipbuilding		
Ingalls Apprenticeship /	2023-211- 012	\$95,694.25
HII-Ingalls Shipbuilding		
Plumbers and Pipefitters Local 568 /	2023-211- 013	\$24,535.00

Plumbers and Pipefitters Local Union 568		
MCEF /	2023-211- 014	\$27,020.00
Mississippi Construction Education Foundation (MCEF)		
Keith Huber /	2023-211- 015	\$6,968.75
Keith Huber		
Chevron /	2023-211- 016	\$77,647.50
Chevron Refinery Pascagoula		
VT Halter Marine /	2023-211- 017	\$4,083.00
Bollinger Shipyard - MS		
Home Instead /	2023-211- 018	\$5,819.80
Home Instead Senior Care		
Singing River Health System /	2023-211- 019	\$55,870.86
Singing River Hospital		
Dental Radiology /	2023-211- 020	\$240.00
MGCCC		
ECG Technician /	2023-211- 021	\$1,350.00
MGCCC		
Certified Nursing Assistant /	2023-211- 022	\$3,000.00
MGCCC		
Dental Radiology /	2023-211- 023	\$240.00
MGCCC		
Phlebotomy /	2023-211- 024	\$3,000.00
MGCCC		
Dental Assisting with Dental Radiology /	2023-211- 025	\$1,440.00
MGCCC		
Certified Nursing Assistant /	2023-211- 028	\$3,000.00
MGCCC		
Pharmacy Technician /	2023-211- 029	\$4,200.00
MGCCC		
Phlebotomy /	2023-211- 030	\$3,000.00
MGCCC		

Bollinger Shipyard MS - Contract Training /	2023-211- 031	\$11,142.88
Bollinger Shipyard - MS		
Keesler Federal Credit Union - Contract Training Apprenticeship /	2023-211- 032	\$12,355.00
Keesler Federal Credit Union		
2022 Workforce, Career and Technical Education Conference /	2023-211- 033	\$103.50
MGCCC		
MS Horizons Innovation and Strategy Symposium /	2023-211- 034	\$1,880.03
MGCCC		
2023 AACC Workforce Development Institute /	2023-211- 035	\$1,644.69
MGCCC		
MGCCC/Inda Bay Spring Water Vendor Training /	<mark>2023-211-</mark> 036	<mark>\$7,000.00</mark>
Inda Bay Spring Water		
MGCCC Workforce Program Costs /	<mark>2023-211-</mark> 039	<mark>\$246,954.68</mark>
MGCCC Workforce Program Costs		
Phlebotomy /	2023-211- 040	\$2,527.50
MGCCC		
ECG Technician /	2023-211- 041	\$1,290.00
MGCCC		
Certified Nursing Assistant /	2023-211- 042	\$3,000.00
MGCCC		
Certified Nursing Assistant /	2023-211- 043	\$3,000.00
MGCCC		
Dental Assisting with Dental Radiology /	2023-211- 044	\$1,440.00
MGCCC		
Pharmacy Technician /	2023-211- 045	\$4,177.50
MGCCC		
Phlebotomy /	2023-211- 046	\$3,000.00
MGCCC		
Certified Nursing Assistant /	2023-211- 047	\$3,000.00
MGCCC		

Bollinger Shipyard MS - Apprentice /	2023-211-	\$41,762.00
	048	
Bollinger Shipyard - MS		
Dental Radiology /	2023-211-	\$240.00
	049	
MGCCC		
Ingalls Contract /	2023-211-	\$16,715.31
	050	
HII-Ingalls Shipbuilding		
Singing River Health System LPN Registered Apprenticeship	2023-211-	\$0.00
Program /	051	
Singing River Health System		
Creating Futures Through Technology Conference 2023 /	2023-211-	\$0.00
	052	
MGCCC		
WIOA-Adult/Youth WIN Job Center (One Stop) /	2023-211-	\$0.00
	053	
MGCCC		
Chemours Welding Training /	2023-211-	\$6,477.58
	054	
Chemours		
Totals	50	\$2,686,204.33

# Table 12: Northeast Community College WET Fund

Institution: Northeast Mississippi Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
Magnolia Regional Health Center /	2023-212-001	\$9,085.32
Magnolia Regional Health Center		
NEMCC - Emergency Medical Services (Alcorn) /	2023-212-002	\$1,808.52
NEMCC		
NEMCC - Medical Administrative Assistant (Corinth) /	2023-212-003	\$12,056.80
NEMCC		
NEMCC - Medical Administrative Assistant (New Albany) /	2023-212-004	\$6,028.40
NEMCC		
Big M Trucking /	2023-212-005	\$42,000.00
Big M Transportation		
CAT MS Reman /	2023-212-006	\$825.28
CAT MS Reman		
Basic Skills, PY 2022 - 2023 /	2023-212-007	\$134,420.15
NEMCC		
New Way Contract Training /	2023-212-008	\$1,076.50
New Way Trucks		
CAT Reman Contract Training /	2023-212-009	\$32,816.57
CAT MS Reman		
Sutter Street Manufacturing - ZERO DOLLAR PROJECT /	2023-212-010	\$0.00
Sutter Street Manufacturing, Inc.		
NEMCC Workforce Skills - Prentiss /	2023-212-011	\$112,736.24
NEMCC		
NEMCC Workforce Skills - Union /	2023-212-012	\$97,077.44
NEMCC		
NEMCC Workforce Skills - Alcorn /	2023-212-013	\$32,502.02
NEMCC		
NEMCC Workforce Automation Skills /	2023-212-014	\$1,695.49
NEMCC		
NEMCC Workforce Skills - Tippah /	2023-212-015	\$7,527.84
NEMCC		
Keytronic Zero /	2023-212-018	\$0.00
Keytronic		
NEMCC - Emergency Medical Services ZERO DOLLAR	2023-212-019	\$0.00
PROJECT (Alcorn) /		
NEMCC		
MasterBilt Contract Training /	2023-212-020	\$1,076.50
Master-Bilt		

NEMCC/AMS Amatrol Grant Proposal 70 /	2023-212-043	<mark>\$25,500.00</mark>
NEMCC/AMS ProAssessment Grant Proposal 68		
NEMCC/AMS ProAssessment App Grant Proposal 68 /	2023-212-042	<mark>\$40,800.00</mark>
Homestead		
Homestead Heavy Equipment Operator Zero /	2023-212-041	\$0.00
Homestead		
Homestead Furniture Contract /	2023-212-039	\$301.42
Marathon Cheese Corporation		
Marathon Cheese Corporation - Contract /	2023-212-038	\$1,076.50
Kevin Charles Furniture LLC		
Kevin Charles Furniture Zero /	2023-212-037	\$0.00
NEMCC		, , ,
LERN Professional Development /	2023-212-036	\$2,539.00
CAT MS Reman	_020 212 000	
CAT MS Reman Zero /	2023-212-035	\$0.00
C&W Embroidery, Inc.	2020 212-000	φ00,000.40
C & W Embroidery /	2023-212-033	\$39,990.40
NEMCC/AMS Commercial Truck Driving Grant Proposal	2020-212-052	<del>φττυ,007.20</del>
NEMCC Commercial Truck Driving /	2023-212-032	\$446,067.20
NEMCC Certified Nulse Alde 7	2023-212-031	φ20,200.30
NEMCC NEMCC Certified Nurse Aide /	2023-212-031	\$26,260.50
NEMCC Emergency Medical Technician 7	2023-212-030	φιι,017.22
Northrop Grunnan NEMCC Emergency Medical Technician /	2023-212-030	\$11,817.22
Northrop Grumman	2023-212-029	φ304.20
Northrop Grumman Contract /	2023-212-029	\$904.26
Refreshments, Inc.	2023-212-028	φ304.20
Refreshments, Inc. Contract Training /	2023-212-028	\$904.26
New Way Trucks	2023-212-02/	φ0.00
New Way Trucks Zero /	2023-212-027	\$0.00
Kimberly-Clark Professional Contract 7 Kimberly-Clark Professional Mill	2023-212-020	\$1,205.68
NEMCC/AMS Production Technician Grant Proposal 8 Kimberly Clark Professional Contract /	2023-212-026	¢1 205 69
Proposal 8 /		
NEMCC/AccelerateMS Production Technician Grant	<b>2023-212-025</b>	<mark>\$35,728.63</mark>
NEMCC/AMS Workforce Instructor Grant Proposal 43		
Proposal 43 /		
NEMCC/AccelerateMS Workforce Instructor Grant	2023-212-024	<mark>\$32,501.99</mark>
NEMCC/AMS Industry 4.0 Grant Proposal 39		
NEMCC/AccelerateMS Industry 4.0 Grant Proposal 39M2 /	2023-212-023	<b>\$528,019.53</b>
NEMCC/AMS Fiber Technician Grant Proposal 38		
Proposal 38 /	2023-212-022	<del>9415,734.47</del>
Sutter Street Manufacturing, Inc.           NEMCC/AccelerateMS Fiber Optic Technician Grant	2023-212-022	\$415,794.47
Cuttor Ctroat Manufacturing Inc.		

NEMCC/AMS Amatrol Grant Proposal 70		
NEMCC/AMS Electronics Technician Grant Proposal 66 /	<b>2023-212-044</b>	<mark>\$0.00</mark>
NEMCC/AMS Electronics Technician Grant Proposal 66		
NEMCC/AMS CNC Technician Grant Proposal 71 /	<b>2023-212-045</b>	<mark>\$0.00</mark>
NEMCC/AMS CNC Grant Proposal 71		
NEMCC/AMS Welding Grant Proposal 65 /	<b>2023-212-046</b>	<mark>\$38,719.00</mark>
NEMCC/AMS Welding Grant Proposal 65	-	
Totals	42	\$2,156,334.33

# Table 13: Northwest Community College WET Fund

Institution: Northwest Mississippi Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
NWCC Adult Ed Basic Skills /	2023-213-	\$157,677.30
Northwest Mississippi Community College	001	
United Solutions (contract) /	2023-213-	\$2,855.16
United Solutions	002	
Diversicare /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Diversicare of Batesville	005	
NWCC Forklift Training /	2023-213-	\$21,269.68
Northwest Mississippi Community College	006	
Adv. Solero Technologies (Contract) /	2023-213-	\$12,199.83
Solero Technologies	007	
Adv. Winchester (Contract) /	2023-213-	\$13,646.48
Winchester Ammunition	008	
Williams Sonoma Forklift Contract Training /	2023-213-	\$14,397.78
Williams-Sonoma Industries	009	
Instant Brands Contract Training /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Instant Brands	010	
ROCKWOOL Contract Training /	2023-213-	\$0.00
ROCKWOOL	011	
Diesel Academy Accelerate MS Grant /	<mark>2023-213-</mark>	<mark>\$423,803.00</mark>
Northwest MS Community College/Accelerate MS Diesel	<mark>012</mark>	
Academy Proposal		
NWCC Train the Trainer /	2023-213-	\$9,364.87
Northwest Mississippi Community College	014	
Whitfield Electric /	2023-213-	\$5,200.00
Whitfield Electric	015	
Future Electronics Contract Training /	2023-213-	\$14,749.22
Future Electronics	016	
ServSafe /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College	021	
Calhoun CNA /	2023-213-	\$14,866.37
Northwest Mississippi Community College	022	
	2023-213-	\$0.00
Hearthside Foods /		
Hearthside Foods / Hearthside Foods	023	
	023 2023-213-	\$0.00
Hearthside Foods		\$0.00
Hearthside Foods Teleflex /	2023-213-	\$0.00 \$0.00

Schulz /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Schulz Xtruded Products	026	
Adv. ABB (Contract) /	2023-213-	\$1,127.82
ABB	027	
Medline Industries /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Medline Industries	028	
NWCC - EMS Refresher /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College	029	
G.E. Aerospace /	2023-213-	\$2,456.19
G.E. Aviation	030	
North American Electric Contract Training /	2023-213-	\$4,074.69
North American Electric	032	
Contract Fabricators /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Contract Fabricators Inc.	033	
NWCC - Lineworker - (Non-Wet) /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College	034	
NWCC - Machining - (Open) /	2023-213-	\$9,516.20
Northwest Mississippi Community College	035	
NWCC - Professional Development /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College	036	
Northwest Mississippi Community College/Accelerate MS	<mark>2023-213-</mark>	<mark>\$804,204.27</mark>
Industrial Automation grant /	<mark>037</mark>	
Northwest Mississippi Community College/Accelerate MS		
Industrial Automation		
ACI/	2023-213-	\$1,736.69
ACI Building	038	
NWCC Commercial Truck Driving /	2023-213-	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College	039	
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS /	039 2023-213-	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS / Northwest Mississippi Community College	039 2023-213- 040	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS / Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC Advanced Manufacturing Workshop for Career	039 2023-213- 040 2023-213-	
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS / Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC Advanced Manufacturing Workshop for Career Coaches (Non-Wet) /	039 2023-213- 040	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS / Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC Advanced Manufacturing Workshop for Career Coaches (Non-Wet) / Northwest Mississippi Community College	039 2023-213- 040 2023-213- 041	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS / Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC Advanced Manufacturing Workshop for Career Coaches (Non-Wet) / Northwest Mississippi Community College Maurey Manufacturing /	039 2023-213- 040 2023-213- 041 2023-213-	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS / Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC Advanced Manufacturing Workshop for Career Coaches (Non-Wet) / Northwest Mississippi Community College Maurey Manufacturing / Maurey Manufacturing	039 2023-213- 040 2023-213- 041 2023-213- 042	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS / Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC Advanced Manufacturing Workshop for Career Coaches (Non-Wet) / Northwest Mississippi Community College Maurey Manufacturing / Maurey Manufacturing / Krone /	039 2023-213- 040 2023-213- 041 2023-213- 042 2023-213- 042 2023-213-	\$0.00
Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC - CPR/First-aid/AED/BLS / Northwest Mississippi Community College NWCC Advanced Manufacturing Workshop for Career Coaches (Non-Wet) / Northwest Mississippi Community College Maurey Manufacturing / Maurey Manufacturing /	039 2023-213- 040 2023-213- 041 2023-213- 042	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00

# Table 14: Pearl River Community College WET Fund

Institution: Pearl River Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
PRCC Welding Hancock /	2023-214-	\$28,261.78
Pearl River Community College	001	
PRCC CNA Hancock /	2023-214-	\$9,238.93
Pearl River Community College	002	
SABIC Innovative Plastics /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Pearl River Community College	003	
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS Advanced	2023-214-	<mark>\$1,046,407.50</mark>
Manufacturing and Distribution Support Grant Proposal /	<mark>004</mark>	
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS Advanced		
Manufacturing and Distribution Support Grant Proposal		
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS Healthcare	<mark>2023-214-</mark>	<mark>\$627,284.72</mark>
Training - Medical Diagnostic Sonography /	005 005	
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS Healthcare		
Training		
PRCC - CNA - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$56,212.22
Pearl River Community College	006	
PRCC - CCMA - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$51,725.06
Pearl River Community College	007	
PRCC - CDL - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$74,599.01
Pearl River Community College	008	
PRCC - EMT - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$17,630.43
Pearl River Community College	009	
AE Basic Skills /	2023-214-	\$166,226.68
Pearl River Community College	010	
PRCC - Manufacturing Skills - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$2,618.13
Pearl River Community College	011	
Kohler Engines /	2023-214-	\$6,838.68
Kohler Co.	012	
Nammo MAC LLC /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Nammo MAC LLC	013	
Hood Industries /	2023-214-	\$14,785.85
Hood Industries	014	
Chain Electric /	2023-214-	\$11,200.00
Chain Electric	015	
Wis-Pak /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Pearl River Community College	016	
PRCC CNA - Poplarville /	2023-214-	\$10,015.05
Pearl River Community College	017	

PRCC CDL - Poplarville /	2023-214-	\$62,037.05
Pearl River Community College	018	+,
PRCC Welding - Poplarville /	2023-214-	\$72,225.13
Pearl River Community College	019	φ <i>72,22</i> 0.10
CDL Testing /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Pearl River Community College	020	φ0.00
PRCC Welding - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$19,669.75
Pearl River Community College	021	φ10,000.70
Electrical - Carson /	2023-214-	\$8,900.08
Pearl River Community College	022	φ0,000.00
Cooperative Energy /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Cooperative Energy	024	ψ0.00
CDA/	2023-214-	\$0.00
Pearl River Community College	025	φ <b>0.00</b>
Lazy Magnolia Brewery /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Pearl River Community College	027	φ <b>0.00</b>
PRCC - Forklift - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$3,998.12
Pearl River Community College	028	\$3,990.1Z
FAA Part 107 Training /	2023-214-	\$1,367.09
Pearl River Community College	029	\$1,307.09
Western Container /	2023-214-	\$2,107.67
Western Container	030	φ2,107.07
Berry Global /	2023-214-	\$715.66
Berry Global	031	\$715.00
Sofidel /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Pearl River Community College	033	\$0.00
Johnson Controls /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Johnson Controls	034	<i>ф</i> 0.00
	2023-214-	¢52 704 42
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS Hydrography /	035	<mark>\$53,704.42</mark>
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS		
Hydrography		
Green Bay Converting /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Pearl River Community College	036	
Blendco /	2023-214-	\$392.86
Blendco	037	
PRCC - OSHA - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$0.00
Pearl River Community College	038	
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS Information	<b>2023-214-</b>	<mark>\$5,000.00</mark>
System/Pro-Assessment /	<mark>039</mark>	
PRCC - Precision Machining - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$4,669.70
Pearl River Community College	040	
	2023-214-	\$4,196.63
Idaho Forest Group /	2023-214-	φ4,100.00

PRCC - Phlebotomy - Hattiesburg /	2023-214-	\$3,156.81
Pearl River Community College	042	
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS Work for	<mark>2023-214-</mark>	<mark>\$60,384.13</mark>
Warriors /	<mark>043</mark>	
Forrest General /	2023-214-	\$14,534.80
Forrest General Hospital	044	
Pearl River Community College/Accelerate MS Training	<mark>2023-214-</mark>	<mark>\$33,751.68</mark>
Capacity Enhancement & Expansion Grant Proposal /	<mark>045</mark>	
PRCC Train-the-Trainer /	2023-214-	\$4,286.50
Pearl River Community College	046	
Totals	43	\$2,478,142.12

# Table 15: Southwest Community College WET Fund

Institution: Southwest Mississippi Community College		
Project Title / Business	Project	Reimbursed
SMCC/Diesel Preventative Maintenance/Diesel	2023-215-	<mark>\$235,759.00</mark>
Equipment Tech/CDL Grant Proposal /	<mark>001</mark>	
Southwest Mississippi Community College		
EMT-Basic /	2023-215-	\$5,636.55
Southwest Mississippi Community College	002	
Community CPR Training /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	003	
Community ServSafe /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	004	
Adult Detention Officer /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	005	
Community-EMS Refresher Training /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	006	
ACT WorkKeys - NCRC /	2023-215-	\$2,416.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College Adult Education	007	
ACT WorkKeys - NCRC (Community) /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	008	
Forklift Operator /	2023-215-	\$4,176.15
Southwest Mississippi Community College	009	
Structural Fitting /	2023-215-	\$36,760.23
Southwest Mississippi Community College	010	
Commercial Truck Driving - CDL /	2023-215-	\$29,145.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	011	
Community Computer /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	012	
Diesel Preventive Maintenance Tech /	2023-215-	\$11,193.40
Southwest Mississippi Community College	013	
Weyerhaeuser Advanced /	2023-215-	\$3,767.75
Weyerhaeuser	014	
Netterville Lumber /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Fred Netterville Lumber	015	
Gigantic Bag /	2023-215-	\$590.77
Gigantic Bag	016	
Teal-Jones Lumber Safety Training /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Teal Jones Lumber Company	017	
Community-Industry Leadership /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	018	

Southwest Mississippi Community College/Accelerate MS Welding Equipment Proposal /	<mark>2023-215-</mark> 019	<mark>\$70,824.54</mark>
Southwest Mississippi Community College/Accelerate MS		
Welding Equipment Grant Proposal		
Byrd Lumber /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Byrd Lumber Company	020	
Safran Aerospace /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Safran AeroSystems	021	
Fortenberry Diesel /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Fortenberry Diesel	022	
SMCC Train-the Trainer /	2023-215-	\$6,851.27
Southwest Mississippi Community College	023	
Southwest Mississippi Community College/Accelerate MS	2023-215-	\$40,500.00
Marketing/Outreach Proposal /	024	
Southwest Mississippi Community College/Accelerate MS		
Marketing/Outreach Grant Proposal		
Industry Safety /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	025	
Soft Skills /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	026	
Summit Plastics /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Summit Plastics	027	
Gator Sign Annual Safety Training /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Gator Signs	028	
SMCC/Forklift Grant Proposal /	2023-215-	\$30,535.00
SMCC/Forklift Grant Proposal	029	
Advanced EMT /	2023-215-	\$10,127.94
Southwest Mississippi Community College	030	
Southwest MS Community College/Phlebotomy /	2023-215-	\$13,311.69
Southwest MS Community College/Phlebotomy Grant	031	
Proposal		
LERN Training /	2023-215-	\$1,390.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	033	
Jones Lumber /	2023-215-	\$1,330.70
Jones Lumber Company	034	
Drax OSHA /	2023-215-	\$0.00
DRAX Biomass	035	
Drax Advanced Training /	2023-215-	\$1,722.40
DRAX Biomass	036	
CEU Camp for Teachers /	2023-215-	\$0.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	037	
Pharmacy Technician Special Project /	2023-215-	\$995.00
Southwest Mississippi Community College	038	
Totals	37	\$507,033.39

#### Table 16: MS Works Fund

	Life of the Fund	FY 2023
MS Works Collections (less cost of collections)	\$41,047,901.53	\$ 5,295,676.80
Total Obligated	\$23,807,288.87	\$6,562,675.00
Total Disbursed	\$13,212,251.89	\$2,573,459.82
Remaining Obligation (less	\$8,126,417.00	
released funds)		
Commitments	\$2,580,000.00	
Fund Balance	\$17,129,232.64	

#### FY2023 Awards by Subgrantee

Twin Districts	\$1,808,881.00
MS Partnership	\$1,125,060.00
Delta	\$1,379,736.00
Southcentral MS Works	\$446,250.00
Community College or MCCB	\$1,602,748.00
Gulf Coast Community Foundation	\$200,000.00
Total	\$6,562,675.00

To view the MS Works full report use the QR code below.



# Appendix A

To view the WIAO annual report please use the QR code below.

